T0.

04

FROM. intcrnotional Brotherhood of Tocomoteors DATC.  Thu Jan 2G 2610 00,10 LST

NTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD of TEAMSTERS

. ey

CKEN BALL

Srnernh Sueretane Trensurdr
- 2EEBZABEIG

s amElen g

JAMER B ROFFA
Lnersi Pravicnid

MEMORANDUM

TO: IRT Siaff & Al Afhliates

frte
FROM:  Brad Raymond, General Counsel
BDATE: January 24, 201§

RE: IRQ decision sonceming WC Smith, 11

On January 23, 2018, Independent Review Officer Barbara 8. Jones 1ssued
a decision, suspending WC Smith, (I, without pay, for a petfod of one year from
his pasition as Executive Assistant to the General President and from serving in
any capacity with the James R, Hoffa Memorial Scholarship Fund, He is also
prohibited in the futare from serving as a trustee It connection with any trusteeship
imposed on any Local,

The suspension takes effect immediately. Memos and correspondence that

would previously have been direcied to M. Sxuith should be direcied to the Office

of the Executive Assistant o the General Presiden,
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